Tammy Hodgman

From: Barry A. Tibbetts

Sent: Monday, June 9, 2025 5:09 PM

To: Tammy Hodgman; Robert J. Burns; Susan R. Rossignol; Levi Robinson

Cc: Barry A. Tibbetts

Subject: Proposed Charter Change

Attachments: 2025.06.05 Ltr TM re charter amendment to town meeting procedure(11937907.1).pdf

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Benjamin T. McCall" <bmccall@dwmlaw.com>
Subject: Proposed Charter Change

Date: June 5, 2025 at 9:44:32 AM EDT

To: "Barry A. Tibbetts" <batibbetts@windhammaine.us>
Cc: "Robert J. Burns" <rjburns@windhammaine.us>

I External sender <bmccall@dwmlaw.com>
Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

Barry -

Attached is a memo regarding the proposed charter change, which we believe to be an
amendment, and not a revision that would require a charter commission. Please note that
I’ve included proposed amendment language in this letter, although additional sections of
the Charter may need to be amended to account for the longer runup time between
presentation of the budget to the Council and the adoption vote by Town Meeting. Also
note that | have assumed that the Council wishes Town Meeting to vote by secret ballot on
all matters that require TM approval, i.e., budget, bonds and notes, and supplemental
expenditures of $25K+. It’s possible to carve the budget out, but the proposed amendment
does not do that.

Please let me know if you have any questions in advance of the 12,

Thanks,
Ben

Benjamin T. McCall
Attorney

D| 207.771.9214
bmccall@dwmlaw.com

84 Marginal Way, Suite 600, Portland, ME 04101
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The information transmitted herein is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privilegea
material. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of any privilege, including, without limitation, the attorney-client privilege if applicable. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the e-mail and any attachments from any computer.



